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July 22, 2015
MEMORANDUM
TO: State Board of Regents
FROM: David L. Buhler

SUBJECT: Southern Utah University — Center for the Arts Project Update

Issue

Southern Utah University has requested the opportunity to provide a brief presentation on the status of the
Center for the Arts Project that is currently under construction.

Commissioner's Recommendation

This is an information item only, and is a status update to the campus master plan that was approved last

year.
David L. Buhler
Commissioner of Higher Education
DLB/GLS/WRH
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SOUTHERN OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT FOR FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
UTAH MARVIN L, DoDGE
UNIVERSITY 351 WEeST UNIVERSITY BLVD. CEDAR CITY, UT 84720

(435} 586772

July 1, 2015

Ralph Hardy

Board of Regents Building, Two Gateway
60 South 400 West

Salt Lake City, UT 84101-1284

Dear Ralph,

SUU would like to add an informational item to the upcoming July 31, 2015 Regents agenda. Since we
will not be presenting a Campus Master Plan presentation this year, we are proposing a brief update of
the Center for the Arts project.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Marvin L. Dodge
Vice President for Finan Administration
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